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The Commercial certainly enjoys a very much
laryer circulation among the business community
of the country between Lake Superior and the
Pacific Coast, than any other paper in Canada,
daily or weekly. By a thorough systcm of per-
sonal solicitation, carried out annually, this jour-
nal has heen placed upon the desk of the great
magjority of business men in the vast district des-
sgnated above, and including northwestern Ont-
ario, the provinces of Manitoba and DBritish
Columbia, and the territories of Assiniboia,
Alberta and Saskatchewan. The Commercial
also reackes the leading wholesale, commission,
manyfacturing and financial houses of Eastern
Canada.

WINNIPEG, JUNE 24, 1889.

— ErxsT is opening a bakery at Regina.

HexrY RoMe has opened a butcher shop at
Naniamo, B. C,

Ropert Muxy will take possession of the
Queen’s Hotel, at Wapella, July 1st.

Winrtewoop, N. W. T., will offer an induce-
ment for the erection of a roller flour mill.

AN unsuccessful attempt was recently made
to crack the Bank of Montreal at Regina.

SsiTi & BrrToN, wholesale groocers, Braun.
don, have admitted D. A, Hopper into partner-
ship.

Miruikey & Mureuy, harnessmakers, Qu.
’Appelle, have dissolved partnership. J. B.
Milliken coantinues.

Oitaary is revelling in the luxury of a
stcam laundry. Tho machinery was brought
from Troy, N. Y., aud cost $4,000.

Ixour last issue a typngraphical error occur-
red, which made the quotatioa for strong baker’s
flour in Winnipeg $2.00 instead of §2.50, what
it ought to have been.

RoserG & Rov, hotelkeepers, Lethbridge
have dissolved partuership; busivess will be
continued by Roberg. Roy will openout in
the restaurant business,

TexpErs are called for the ercction of a fire
proof building for the use of the land titles
office, at Morden, Ly the Provincial Govern-
ment.

It is stated that arrangements for the imme-
diate gonstruction of the Red Deer Valley rail-
road have been completed: and that leavo will
be asked-at the neat scesion of l'ariamcent to
extend the road to Battleford.

MARTIN has disposed of his interest in the
Bodega restaurant, Winnipeg.

P. Janiens, restaurant, Nanaimo, B. C., ad-
vortises his business for sale.

Fraxni MaRacal, restauvant, Winnipeg. has
been closed out by tho sherifl.

Tne Virden Milling Company have sold out
their flour mill to C. Koester.

D. F. Burx publisher of the Port Arthur
Hernld i3 said to have sold out.

H. Brisnoss, general storckeeper, St. Nor.
bert, has sold out to C. R, Pacaud.

Harry MurTer has purchased the stationery
business of H. Mitchell, at Neepawa.

Nrerawa’s asgessment totals $281,000, or
£179,000 more than the year previous,

ALEX. Davipsoy has purchased the black-
sinith business of 0. B. Fysh, at Moosojaw.

FuLLerroN & Ross, general storekecpers,
Manitou, suffered slight damage from fire
recently.

E. Parger & Co., general storckeepers,
Treherne, have' cffected a compromise with
their creditors.

AxoTHER purty of eastern farmers arrived
in town last Friday. They were all of an in-
vestive turn of mind and of the 384 arrivals it
is expected fully 40 per cent. will locate in this
country.

By the payment of a subsidy of §4,500 the
municipality of Argyle have securced the N. P,
& Man. Ry. line through theic district, on the
Iine somh of the Tiger Hills. The company
buy their own town sites.

AT the annual meeting of the shareholders of
the Federal Bank, held at Toronio recently, it
was decided to institute a suit against S. Nord.
heimer to recover a half a million dollars, said
to have been lost by the bank through its
transactions with the Commercial Loan Co.
while Nordheimer was president of the bank
and a member of the company.

Riczarp Harpisty, H. C. Wilson, John
Cawmeron, Goo. J. Kinnaird, C. Young, H.S.
Young, P. Daly, Alex. Taylor, of Edmonton,
N. W. T., have applied for incorporation under
the name of “The Edmonton Building and In.
vestment Company,” to conduct a general loan
business, at Edmonton. The capital stock is
to be §2,000 in shares of §200 each,

Tng Morgan farm, at Headingly, as also two
other farms, at Balmoral, has been purchased
by an English lady. The former property was
purchased for $1,500. Land sales during the
past month has been the heaviest with the
Hucson’s Bay and other companies since the
boom. The movement is principally in South-
ern Manitobz, along the proposed Souris branch
route. The sales have mostly been to actual
settlers.

Tue mail scrvice on the Glenboro branch of
the C. . R., might bo rearranged to provide
many points along that line with better mail
accommodation. Mlails and papers sent to
Blythficld via Starbuck, by the present arrange-
ment are frequently two wecks on thoroad, and
when it is borno in mind that that place is but
twenty miles from Winnipeg, it can readily be

scon that somo arrangement is imperatively
necessary to give a botter servico to this
district. .

Tue prospects of a short crop of hay are
daily becoming morc apparent. East of Bran-
don to Lake Superior the rain fall has been
light and limited only to local showers. The
carly cutting in years past of prairio hay shows
its eovil cffect very decidedly this acason of
scant moisture and the action of the Govern-
ment in proventing cutting on their lands until
the latter part of July has been alittle late,
but its benoficial effects will be scen ina couple
of ycars if the spirit of the measure is carriod
out. The acquisition by the Provincial Govern.
ment of the title to swamp lands in the province
year before Inst from the Dominion*Government
was a wiso move and it would be to the interest
of the province were the authorities to follow
up the regulation of the Dominion in this respect
of too early cropping, as on these lands the
greater portion of the hay crop of 1889 will
have to be secured. The cultivation of grasses
will ere long be a necessity in this country.

For some time past representations have
been freqently made to the Dominion Govern-
ment by those engaged in mining that the duty
on machinery for that industry was a serious
injury to the more general prosecution of the
work, the most expensive portion of it having
to be brought from the United States, Canadian
manufacturers being unable to furnish the class
required, in fact, Leing only able to supply
what could be made in any ordinary town.
Last wecek, the Deputy Minister of Agriculture
of Ontario, while visiting the Sudbury wiue,
stated that the latter company have complained
very much of the customs duties, but Mr.
Richie and Mr. Cornell informed him that they
had at last prevailed upon the Government to
admit any mining or smelting machiery not
made in Canada, duty free. The Port Arthur
board of trade are to enquire of the Govern-
ment confirmation of the foregoing statement.

Tue Provincial Dopartment of Agricultare
issucd last week the first crop bulletin of the
scason, or rather the first since 1887. It deals
with the agricultural affairs of the province
from the spring opening until the end of May.
Besides taking note of annual crops, it deals
with such points as pasturage, growth and de-
struction of noxious weeds, dairying, live stock,
tree planting, and so forth. The following in-
teresting figures about growing crops we take
from it. Area of wheat in crop, 623,246 acres,
or an increasc of 190,111 upon 1887; area of
oats, 218,744 acres, an incrcase of 63,568 acres
on 1887; arca of barley, 80,238 acres, an in-
crease of 24,128 acres over 1887; peas, 1,491
acres, an increase of 619 acres over 1887 ; flax,
13,333 acres, an increase of 4,794 acres over
1887; potatoes, 11,941 acres, an increase of
1,150 acres over 1887. In tabular form is given
tht average of cach product in the different
municipalities,. which are divided into four
groups, nnxncg the castern, central, sonthwest.
crn and northwestern. The bulletin contains
quito a lot of valuable information on many
points, and does not full into that too common
blunder of making forecasts or probablo esti-
mates of the quantity or avcrage yield of the
coming crop.



